

Cleveland High School Athletic Booster Club Meeting

March 7, 2022 / 6:30PM / Gym Lobby

Call to Order - 6:34pm

I. Roll Call

- Jamie Lee, Mary Kay Clapp, Stacey Patterson, Robin Newcomb, Allan Newcomb,, Patty Duerrich

II. Reading and Approval of Minutes from January 10, 2022

- Patty read the minutes
 - Motion to Approve Minutes: 1st Stacey Patterson, 2nd Robin Newcomb. Approved

III. Review and Approval of Treasurer's Report

- Stacey read the treasurer's report
 - Motion to Approve: 1st Patty Duerrich, 2nd Stacey Patterson. Approved

IV. Presidents Report/AD Report (Jamie Lee and Mary Kay Clapp)

- Winter Sports Wrapup
 - Winter sports ended on 3/5/22.
 - Banquets are ongoing
- Receipts
 - Jamie gave Stacey checks from football banquet, track championship hoodies, 2nd qtr NHS subscriptions
 - Receipt from track banquet and Lowes from track team
 - BSN statement.
- Bills/BSN Credit
 - Stacey and Mary Kay will go over to make sure credits and outstanding balance is correct
- Concession Stand
 - Jamie to get softball sign up names from Jason and will send out signup to parents in email to fill in missing spots
 - Jamie to measure door in baseball concessions for new locking cage
 - Parts are ordered for ice machine
 - Need to put covers back on in the meantime
 - Jamie borrowed drinks for teacher event this past week in the cafeteria

- End of Year Award Banquet for Seniors
 - May 18th in cafeteria
 - Tickets are \$10 each (no charge for younger siblings)
 - Stacey to contact Doug Schmoyer for catering
- Football/Cheer Uniforms
 - \$16k total. \$8k comes from Booster account and \$8k from school
 - Due Sept 1st
 - Regina to pick out cheer uniforms and give price
- Next Year's BUdget
 - Need to know how many varsity home games for football
 - Stacey has a schedule
 - Jamie to start planning needs for next year
 - Get a wish list to Kathy for possible grants
- Reverse Raffle
 - Food is taken care of by Doug Schmoyer
 - Athletes to serve food and do togo orders
 - Need 10
 - Need a team parent rep from each team to handle ticket sales and baskets
 - Jamie and Mary Kay to meet with team rep on Monday March 14 at 6pm
 - Mary Kay to meet with Jamie on Wednesday March 9th for google drive information
 - Need to keep up with coaches and their ticket sales
 - Dawn is making posters
 - No on-line live feed this year
 - Jamie to send out final forms email for silent auction donations
 - Mary Kay to organize silent auction

V. Open Issues

- Mary Kay has 3 new people for Booster Club
- Wrestling mats are on the shipping dock!! Will get an update when on the truck

VI. Adjournment

- Motion to adjourn meeting at 7:59pm
 - 1st Stacey Patterson
 - 2nd Robin Newcomb

Next meeting Monday April 4, 2022 6:30pm

